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CITY AUTO PTE LTD

True SEr Aslireeast

BLK B, SIN MING IND ESTATE lm reum SEN MING ROAD, SINGAPORE 575643

TEL 6453 1235, 6452 0850 FAX: G453 Thdd
24hrs Towing Services  Tel 9823 9858

Co. Reg. No.: 188503435C GST Reg. No.: M2-8920978-4

AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTELTD

NO. 8

SHENTON WAY
AXATOWER
SINGAPORE 068811

Estimate : QUOT201903-000057(00)
Date = 04/03/2018
Vehicie No. SKX4540U
Make/Model TOYOTA CAMRY 20 AUTO

Mileage (km} - O

Contact : - Fax Mo :GBA0 4838 Chassis No = MROD53DK5100104878
Accident Date  02/03/2018 00:00:00
oz -ﬂ'ﬂm&mz_, Claim No  SJS3678G
% Reference SKX4840U
2 Policy No.  D18MTPVD1018490
7 Gy
S/No Particular Zﬂﬁr ., Quantity Unit Price Amount 5§
LISTITEMS :
1 Taillamp 1.0 E-JW_)‘ 47030 ‘¢ 47030 &
2 Rear bumper 10 573.70 57370 w—
3 Rear bumper beam 1.0 38270 re X3s270 7
4  Rear bumper lamp 10 6730 S gr30 A
5 Rear bumper reflector 10 10580 €724 10560 —
8 Reverse sensor 1.0 4B81.10 x481.10 7
List Total 2,080.70
25% Discount S5 52015
1.580 55
LABOUR : ' #{
*To check and re-wiring 1.0 4500 4500
-To knock jackout damaged parts. panel beating welding align 1.0 350.00 Z. S0 35000
refix and to renew accident parts
- Spray painting on affected & replace pans 1.0 §50.00 2.5'#( 550.00
84500
E &80E Total 5% 250555
GST 7% 5% 17538
Amount Due S8 2 880.94
—_————

A

for CITY AUTO PTELTD

Page 1of 1



Poh Kin SLKKhutu!

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuta)

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 457 PM

To: City Auto

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Liability of SKX4640U Your ref: CC4/ASM 19004044 /fa3 Our ref: SKX4640U

D.0.A: 02/03/2019

Importance: High

"Without Prejudice”
“Save As To Costs”

Our Ref; CC4/ASM19004044/Kfa3
Your Ref: SKX 4640U

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SJS 3678G AND SKX 4640U ALONG JUNCTION OF
CHIN SWEE ROAD ON 02/03/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Our principal have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the opinion that your driver
more liable by turning into Main Road from Minor Road and encroached into our Insured path and causing
an accident. This is evidenced of print screen photo from our Insured. Below is a copy of our insured's
accident report statement for your perusal.
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In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.

We will now close the matter in our end.

Thank you.



*Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of Hability,
whatsoever, should he deemed [ inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affectfinfluence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best R’BEH-I'Ihl
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

ETRS =

SER mw Snve the Eardh Primt only when necassary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you belleve that you received this e-mail in error, please do nol
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and infarm the
sender thal you have deleled the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereol. Thank you.

From: City Auto [mailto:citvauto/@singnet.com.sg|

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 10:50 AM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Liability of SKX4640U Your ref: CC4/ASM19004044/fa3 Our ref: SKX4640U D.O.A:
02/03/2019

Hi Poh Kin,

Any outcome of this case?
Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vionica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944



iim Portal hitps://vp smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-.

English (default) = LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TP) =

N SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS

&« Re:Seek approval to reject TP claim [SYPMO1FWO]

Type © Question

Message Please reject claim. TP turning out from minor road,

if 1 362019, 5:05 m



im Portal hitps://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal html/index-vendor-..

English (default) = LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TP) -

L. SERVICE REQUESTS MESSAGES CLAIMS

&« Seek approval to reject TP claim [S9MO1FWO]

Type © Question

Message Dear Stacey, We refer to above matter, Based on Ol's video
footage show that, T junction, Third Party turning into main
road from minor road and causing collision with Ol who is
moving straight along the main lane. However, Third Party
reported that his vehicle being rear ended by Ol in his GIA
report. Our Insured version is more creditable as per Ol video
footage, BOLA 9 should be apply against TP and we are
intending to reject third party claim. For your
approval/comments/instruction. Pohkin - 29/05/2019

£ 3/6/2019, 5:05 pn



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 1561 FAX: 6256 4215
Reg Mo 198607188R GST Reg. No. 19-86071688-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CC4/ASM19004044/Kfa3g2
gt o owe:saosze | [{HHHIIN
ATTN:STACEY NG Code : ASM
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. 5J5 36786 Veh. Inspected SKX 4640U
Policy No. GADS5748 Coverage ($) D.00
Claim No. SaMO01FWD Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 05032018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA CAMRY (A) c.c 1698
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MRO530K5100104978 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 60134 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 MICHELIN B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 MICHELIN B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date 02/03/2018 Inspection Date 06/03/2018
Survey held at CITY AUTO FTE LTD
BLK 8. SIN MING IND. ESTATE
#01-60/62
SIN MING ROAD
SINGAPORE 575643,
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 2 Working Days
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VL’ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 7 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607 198R GST Reg Mo. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 ol 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKX 4640U
[ = - =
: Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjustad
iy Workshop (S)| ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAIL LAMP (CRACKED) NOT CONSISTENT 470.30
WITH THE IMPACT
1|REAR BUMPER (CONSISTENT) BUCKLED 573.70 §573.70
1|REAR BUMPER BEAM (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 38270
1|REAR BUMPER LAMP (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 67.30
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR [CONSISTENT) CRACKED 1056.60 105.60
1|REVERSE SENSOR (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 4B81.10
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -520.18 -168. 82
1.560.52 509 48
LABOUR
TO CHECE AND RE-WIRING 45.00 10.00
TO KNOCK JACKOUT DAMAGED PARTS ,PANEL 350.00 200.00
BEATING WELDING ALIGN,REFIX AND TO RENEW
ACCIDENT PARTS,
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED & REPLACE PARTS. 550.00 250.00
o945 00 460 .00
GRAND TOTAL 2,505.52 969.48
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 969.48|

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM18004044/Kfa3q2

Y 454

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licansed Appralsar

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Rapedt ls mads solsly for the uss and benefit of the Clisnt namad on tha fran pags of this Repan.
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